The Special Meeting of the Board of Education of Madison Central School was held on September 1, 2022 at 5:30
pm in the cafeteria.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Laura Billings
Mrs. Jennifer Lavoie
Mr. Brett Reiter
Mr. Jona Snyder
Ms. Jennah Turner

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Tobias Abrams
Ms. Jessica Clark

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Jason Mitchell, Superintendent
Ms. Tracey Lewis, District Clerk

L Call to Order

a. Mrs. Lavoie, president, called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.
IL Agenda Additions

a. None

IIL. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Agenda for this meeting

MOTION # 1 - APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Ms. Turner, the Board moved to approve the agenda for this
meeting. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

b. Approval of Minutes
1. August 29, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes

MOTION # 2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Ms. Turner, the Board moved to approve the August 29, 2022
Special Meeting Minutes. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

IV. Public Forum
a. None

V. Reports
a. Superintendent
1. Approval of Non-Resident Students
a. Student entering grade 2
b. Student entering grade 4

MOTION # 3 - APPROVAL OF NON-RESIDENT STUDENTS
ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Ms. Turner, the Board moved to approve two non-resident students
entering grades 2 and 4 for the 2022-23 school year. Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

VL New Business
a. Personnel
1. Resignations
a. Nicole Winegard - Vocal Music Teacher effective September 2, 2022
b. Cassie Head - Elementary Education Teacher effective August 30, 2022
c. Suzette Santana-Secondary Spanish effective September 1, 2022



MOTION # 4 - ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATIONS

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Ms. Turner, the Board moved to accept the resignations of Nicole
Winegard as Vocal Music Teacher effective September 2, 2022, Cassie Head as Elementary Education Teacher
effective August 30, 2022 and Suzette Santana as Secondary Spanish Teacher effective September 1, 2022. Motion
carried 5 yes, 0 no.

2. Appointments
a. Lauryn Blake - Probationary Full-Time Elementary Education Teacher effective
September 1, 2022 with tenure anticipated September 1, 2025 in the area of
Elementary Education at M6, Step 14, with Masters as per contract with
Professional Certification in Childhood Education (Grades 1-6)

MOTION # 5 - APPOINTMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the Board moved to approve Lauryn Blake as a
Probationary Full-Time Elementary Education Teacher effective September 1, 2022 with tenure anticipated
September 1, 2025 in the area of Elementary Education at M6, Step 14, with Masters as per contract with
Professional Certification in Childhood Education (Grades 1-6). Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.

VIL Question & Answer Opportunity
a. None

VIII.  Adjournment
MOTION # 6 - ADJOURNMENT

ON THE MOTION of Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mrs. Billings, the Board moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:38 pm.
Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no.



Al 1202/01/8 patedald

MO
MO
MO
Y0
pe[0]
o]
MO
MO
0
MO
O
A0
MO
O
MO
Sbuipury
leuld

MO
MO
b (0]
MO
o]
MO
MO
M0
MO
M0
O
MO
MO
p (o]
MO

suonseny/SbuIpuld 103IpNy
swie|9 [eudaju|

r9'68L°980°L$
VLol

00°8ve$
65°699'105%
00'698'6v2$
00°00}$
00°6¢$
6¥'CL0'vETS
1G°509'cL$
9L'v26'v$
v9'cee'es
00°06%'5$
GZ'8SL'9v$
v8'€L9'VL$
0L L¥S'0LS
00°0S85'L$
2562278
Jueliepy
Jo junowy

yodsy

ccoe/siie v
¢coe/sLie v
¢cozc/SLie v
¢coc/SLie v
¢coc/SLie 0
¢c0c/SLie v
ccoe/lie v
¢c0e/LI6 gev4d
¢c0c/L/6 0
¢c0c/L/6 SNaH
ccoc/Les v
ccoe/Lels ¢ev4
¢coe/eels v
¢coe/ee/8 cevd
¢coe/ee/8 0

M3IAY YOI pung

J0 8jeQg
220z 3snbny

10JIpny swiejy [eudaiu]

©vEor Gl b

o

€vC12-661.'8.59'9/59
L0T/-2112:5802-v.20T
012/-802.:¥602-9802
144474
G88¢
clz/l-112.:€012-5602
09/€z-ev.ieC
¢cle-8L.E
L9EV-6GEY
96¢l-56Cl
cvlee-eceled
VAVASTAVAS
l¢L€2-90.€C
LLie-0L.E
8GEV-vGEY
Jouenbag

#9949

AP

€c0c/0e/9-1/19
€20¢/0¢€/9-1/9
ccoc/LelL-LIL
ccoe/ier/s-18
¢c0e/Le/s-1/8
¢coe/Le/8-1/8
¢c0c/e/6-L16
¢coc/e/e-16
¢c0c/e/6-116
€c0¢/61/8-9/8
¢c0c/61/8-9/8
€c0¢/61/8-9/8
¢c0¢/S/8-1/8
¢coe/s/8-L/8
¢c0¢e/s/8-1/8
oleq
Juellepp

MO N < 0O — M «—

[4
BqunN
jueLepp




(@2uBIqUINDUB) JBBA [00YDS ZZ0Z-1Z0Z WO} 65'¥2¥'61$ Jo siapio aseyaind Jono A1ied + 06G'099' L LS 40 |eaoidde jebpng = | #

L9c'9ee's l# G10'089°LL
9.1'198' 662'L.S'Y
(r66'1L) 000'
00S'zL ger'LLL'L
0.6'958'2 9/8'/S¥'E
Zri'oes L02'5.S
905'298'y ¥6S'svZ'S
08L Ly 680'€8G
6L6'6EL (AR WA4h
z6v'LoL 0.v'601
zel'yoe Sey'L98
GE6'8LE'L 885'86¢’L
1G5'862'2 cov'ely'e
,0€'z61L L0L'992
1€6'G/0'L S16°'182'L
Sve'sol 9/8'6¢€l
168695 0.2'899
zLo'sy Gze'sy
189'L61L Loo‘gLe
Sre'syl 8€L'v61
1G/2'GL S08'LL
£202/0¢/9 €20¢-¢zoe
8ouejeg pun4 jebpng
pajoadx3y paisnipy

ceoz/el/e

S¥.'196'6

gze'zolL'y

209've
£.2'860'L
0S¥'696'2

L1G'28Y

/82'002'v
LL6'6lE
L8'esL

651'9L
zeL'ove
2L1'886
605'8.0'C
809'zyre

GL9'LLL'L
60G'9EL
6¥9'909
zsL'ie
S¥6'L0¢
G65'681
69L°LL

2c0e-leoe

1esA JO pu3

<<<< === QNN TVY3INIO Tv1OL

a3LNgdidLsiann

X1] punuaju|
20I1M8S 198
sjyeuag aakojdwg

JJINGIS ALINNINNOD
NOILVLHOdSNVYYL TidNd

NOILONYLSNI

s$82IA8g |1dnd
eIpay\ [euononJsuy|

sjooyos [e1oadg-Buiyoes |
uoljeonp3 |euoednosQ
swelbold |eoadg

|looyos Jejnbay-Buiyoes
"Aosdwi| @ "ulwWpY ‘uoponysu|

1¥0ddNS TvH3INID

swa}| [eoadg
S92IAIG |B)jUa)
HJeis

aoueulq
uonesisiuiwpy jeiuan
uofneanp3 jO pieog

S3140931vD 139aNng ¥Orvin

sainjipuadxy

1O141SIa TOOHOS TVHLINID NOSIavN

€2/0€/9 papua Jeaf Jo4
18bpng Buijiopn



saJnlipuadx3 m

anuanay |

aunr Aepy Jldy

yoJey

1

Aieniga4  Asenuer

X

JaqwiadaQ JaquianON J2q01d0 Jaquwaidss 1snsny

[}

AInr

00000¢

00000€

000001

000005

000009

00000£

000008




COUNTIES

Robert Batson
President

Telephone:

(315) 826-7342

E-Mail:
rbatson@munsonmachi
nery.com

Doug Gustin

12! Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 264-6215
E-Mail:
dmgklg@aol.com

Anthony Nicotera
2" Vice President
Telephone:

(315) 000-0000
E-Mail:
anthony.nicotera51
@gmail.com

JAMES VanWormer
Coordinator for
Board Training
Telephone:

(315) 941-6229
E-Mail:
jvwormer@gmail.com

Charley Priola
Secretary for
Board Training
Telephone:

(315) 867-2000
FAX: 867-2024
E-Mail:
OMHSBI@herkimer-
boces.org

HERKIMER - N

School Boards Institute
“Clborldrers Frss”’

“General Membership Meeting School Law and Legal Overview

Update”
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022
5:30-6:00- Check-In
Time: 6:00 pm- Dinner

6:45 pm- Program Begins

Presenter: Kathleen Gavett, Jennifer Matthews, Ferrara, Fiorenza PC Law Firm

Site: Oneida BOCES 4747 Middle Settlement Rd. New Hartford

The program will include sessions focus

** Update on IDEA format and responsibilities

+* COVID response and responsibilities

» Student Management topics and concerns (cell
phones, SEL, Gender Identity, Suspensions

¢ DEI focus & updates and district responsibilities

Yo register for "School Law and Legal Overview Update General Membership meeting”:
Fill out the form & E-mail fo cpriola@herkimer-boces.org Any questions, contact
Charley Priola, Herkimer BOCES, School Boards Institute at (315) 867-2000

** Register by Monday, September 26t %%
(Please note: dinner will be catered by Michael’s Fine Foods and Spirits therefore
they will need an appropriate head count on time)

SCHOOL DISTRICT:
Name Title Telephone
Name Title Telephone

Name Title Telephone




NEW YoRK | Office of
OPPORTUNTY. | Meantal Health

KATHY HOCHUL ANN MARIE T. SULLIVAN, M.D, MOIRA TASHJIAN, MPA
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner
August 9, 2022

Jason Mitchell

Superintendent

Madison Central School District
7303 State Route 20

Madison, NY 13402

Dear Superintendent Mitchell:

In response to the proposal that was submitted by your school district under the RFP entitled “Student
Mental Health Support Grants to School Districts”, released on March 29, 2022, OMH is pleased to
inform you that your district has received an award. The amount funded to Madison CSD is $1,050,054.

This award is conditional, pending approval of an operating contract by the NYS Attorney General (AG’s)
and the Office of the State Comptroller.

Please confirm in writing to carol.swiderski@omh.ny.gov, your school district’s acceptance of this
award.

The contract package/instruction letter will be sent to the individual identified as responsible for
“Contract Handling” on the Provider Contact Form submitted with the proposal in the next several
weeks. Should you have any questions, please contact me at either 518-473-1985 or via email at
carol.swiderski@omh.ny.gov.

OMH appreciates the time and effort district staff spent in submitting a proposal and we look forward to
working with you on this critical program for youth in New York State.

Please distribute/communicate this notification as necessary through your school district.
Sincerely,

Carol Swiderski
Issuing Officer

cc: Meredith Ray-Labatt

44 Holland Avenue, Albany NY 12229 | omh.ny.gov



100Yo§ [v43ua) uoSIpvpy Jo satuun) puv ‘spuapnys ffvrs ayp ypum diysioupivd ui puy
‘e|je1eq ueng ‘sjoyaiN Auseq ‘19on) uuyaa ‘uoyieg
epuewy ‘ssiaN Jaquiy ‘|auay) edissaf 4anes) 1a4esiepn ‘uoiSulfjiNl SAS ‘S|OYIIN Malpuy
‘swelqy euoly ‘smoj||a4 JaJAL ‘@iowianl] JAIaYy) ‘Uewaag Adleq ‘uejop S[lPYdIN ‘Suoals ey

wes] juawdojanag d3ds |00YdS |el3ua) uosipein Yyl
:Ag padofaas( Apaneaoqeo)

¢l-3d UOSIpeIN dSD uoSsIpeN

PIAIIS sape.n) dweN [00YdS PLISI

€l-¢co¢
ue|d uonleanp3 anisuayaidwior) jooyds

Anuniioddo < ||pfs < 9bpsmouy

INIW1IHVd3d NOILYDNAd
911G JJOA M3N

938ed 49A0D 4305



SUoddeq suluiea] MOH e
S|00UJS paljiluap] 10} UOIIIa[jag-Jjas AInby e
d305°01
TIUOIN AQ JIUOI\ -- 4305 JNOA SUIdojoreq e BUIdO[aAaQ JO SUBAPY Ul SIUSPNIS SUIMaIAIaIU| UD 9JUBPIND e
o J3d5 UonednIied Jopjoyayels [NJSUIUBaA 0] SIUaWalinbay e

BUIUUB[G-1USWSA0IAWI/AIIGBIUNOIIE/A0S POSAU MMM /033y :931sqam Suluue|d Juswanoidw| g3SAN

Wea] 0} S924N0saY

‘A8ajens
ey Juswa|dwi 03 Alessadau aJe ey saainosal Aue pue ‘sjiejua A3a3ea3s ay3 1eym ‘A3a1e.43s S1Y3 Yyiim ssaoons asnes [im Asyl moy Ajiauapl 01 pasu
[lIM SWES} [00YIS “JUSLIIWIWOI JeY] 3d2UBAPE 01 |00YIS 341 MO]|e ||Im 1BY) $a1833.43S JOPISUOD pjnoys Aayl ‘syuawililiwod Jiayl AJiIuapl sweal [00Yds 1oy

sa18938.438

‘suolleJidse pue sanjea s,00YdSs 3y} 03 323UU0D

PINOYS S3USWHWWOD 3y) pue ‘elep JU3D3L JO MIIAS PUB ‘UOIIB|RY-}[2S ANNDT ‘SMaIAIBIU| JUBPNIS BY1 Ag PaWIOLUI 8¢ SIUBWIILIWOI 3Y] 1ey] Juenioduwl
S13 ‘|nySulueaw a¢ 0L "UBWHWIWOD € SB dAIBS PN0I |, S/0LI0W BUjUIDa| PUD “WNJNILIIND ‘SI1aPD3] ‘SIaYID3] U] P3123[fa4 Sanjaswiayl aas uba pliya Aiang,,
Se |ans “jJomawely SUSddeH SUIUIES] MOH 8y} jo € 98ed uo Jeadde jey) syuawailels ||ny ayj Jo Auy “ised 9y3 ul padinbai sem se ‘seale 303[qns 214109ds
UY3m US1je 1SN SIUSWHWIWOI JBY) JUSWSIINDSI OU S| 34| "PaIJIIUBPI 2B JBy] SIUSWIIWIWOD 3] SUId3as Uaym AN|1qIX3]4 4O 10| B BARY Swea) [ooYdS

"SJUBWIWIWOD 353Y] IdUBApE [|IM 1eyl saidajedls Ajlauapl
[I!M Wes) 3y} JUsWHWWO Yoea 404 4e3A [00YdS £7-7Z0T Y3 404 SIUSWIIWWOD t 03 7 AJuapl pue uoijsanb iyl 03 sIamsue ay) aye} pjnoys weal ayL

é9q 01 YsIm aMm |00YdS aY] pJemOo} JI0M pue spuapnis ano Joddns o3 azjiioud
9M pInoys 38y, Y|se pjnoys weay ay3 usyy ‘¢ a3ed AjenonJed ,SUsddeq SUIUIES] MOH,, JUSWNIOP 3y} M3IAS] 3yl PUB Paules| Sem Jeym Ssnasip
PInoys swea} jooyds ‘elep Asains Buipnjoul ‘ezep Juadal SUIMBIASI PUE ‘UOIIIB|JaY-4|9S ANnb3 By Suissnasip ‘smalAlalu| JUspNIS 9yl Suns|dwod Jayy

sjusuiwwoD)

"PAOA HOSOUDIN Ul dued uonesiaeN ayl 8uissadoe Aq ueld
9Y3 JO SUOI1I3S 3Y3 Y3NO0.Y) SAOW OS|e Ued NOA “sBuipeay an|q ay3 03 1xau ajSuel3 ay3 uo Sup|dI Aq papuedxa Jo pasde||od aq ued uejd ayj Jo 1ed Auy

ore|dwa]
Swes| 10} 92ueping)

swies] 40} adueping



‘sdiysuone|as

959Y1 p[ing d]ay 0} AJUNWIWOI JNO UIYLM PUEB [00YIS JNO UIYIM SUOIIIBUUOD
3uip|ing pue 3ulioisal azilolid 03 Wie 3AN sease 193[qns |eIaASS J0) SAep
dules ay] uo sin220 Sulysal 1eyy uoindasdiad ayy pue ‘(Ajjeos pue Ajjeatwspese
4310q) Jooyds jo 3no pue ui ainssaid/ssalis Supualiadxa ‘piesy Suisq

10U Jo uondasiad sy} pey sjuspnIs 1Byl PaUIES| dM SMIIAISIUI JUBPNIS INO
ysnodyL 'syuapnis Jayio pue synpe yum sdiysuorie|as Sunsniy dojanap o1 s|qe
9q 03 spaau juapnis Alang “parioddns Ajjeyusw pue a|qess Ajjeluaw Suij2a) 10u
2Je Aay3 Ji uies| 1ouued syuspnls asnedaq ansind o3 Jueodwi SI JUSWHWWOD
SIYL |ooyds je ul8uojaq JO 25UIS B IABY PUB DES |[934 01 SIUSPNIS JUBM I\

"AllUNWWOod 3y) pue yjels ‘sjuspnis
Suowe sdiysuoie|aJ [euoiows pue |e1os aalisod 8u14931504 03 LW WIO0D 3\

T JUBWIIWIWOYD

¢supjd wiua3-buoj s,jooyos ay;
puD SJUBWWLIOD 13410 03Ul 31f SIY] S30p MOH e
é¢ansind
0] JuawiIwwod 1ybL ayl syl saypw 1bYyp, e
¢SMalniaauf
1u3apnis ¢ uoiaalfay-fas Anb3 ayy
diuawnoop ,suaddop buiuinal moH,, ayi Aq
pasuanjfu) Juawwwiod s1y3 si sAom 1pym uj e
éo1
Jwwos o1 buiylawos sp ab1awa siya pip AYym e
cuoisin s,Jooyss
ay3 o3uj 1 JUIWUWIWOD S|Y] S20p MOH e
:asuodsau siy3 buiifpio
uaym uoipaapisuod ojul 3o} Apruajod o1 sbuiy |

Juswiiwiwiod siyj supjeu am aae AYAA

{£7-7T0T 40} 30woad
[IIM @M JUSWIZIWIWIOD SUO SI JBYAA

JUBWIWWOD) UNQO

P ANSWLIWINOD



1ey1 saillanoe Asejipue
pue juswdo|anag
|euolssajold

‘wesdoud ayy Joddns
0} salllaioe Alejjoue
pue jusawdojanag
|euoissajoud
"SaIMAIIOE

AJe|j1oue ‘Buisuadi|
“uawdo|anaq
|euolissajolid

JMISIp
Jno 031 Mau Jjels 4o} gd

(So1893e.038 959}
140ddns o1 AJessadau
3.e (sjenpiAlpu|
‘$955920.1d ‘ASUO||
‘a0edsg ‘sjnpayas)
S924N0S3. JBYAA

S3OoUNOSIY

(8unds
U91UIM ‘Jjed) erep Aaaung

‘elep |eddayal Aseuyjdidsig

(8unds

U91uIp ‘|1ed) erep Asaing

B ‘apinoad ||1m/ued
weJs3oud ayj eiep Jo s32un0S
Aue suojdx3 ‘(8unds
‘A91UIpN ‘I1ed) eiep Asaung

‘apinoid

[[Im/ued weaSoud ayy

Blep JO s@24nos asn ‘(3unds
‘Ia1uIp\ ‘||e4) erep Aanung

SAiIRIUEND J0 aAnelljenb
Spnjaul pjnoo siy | )
$3oedwi paJissp syl Sujaey
si ASs3e.41S SIY3 3Byl MOWD)
03 Jeaf ay3 Bulinp 40j 00|

OM [|IM Ajjeaipidads JBYAA

$S300NS SNIDNVD

G-)d SuluieaT jeuoijows |e120S

"UJa2U0I SIy} ssalppe

d|ay sa2110e1d 9AI3RIO0LSAY ‘dA0JdWl

0} P93U SUOI}OBIDIUI 3 NPE-03-1UdpPNIS
puE JUdpPN3s-03-3UaPNIS pue pieay Sulaq
92]0A OU J0 3[33] 9ABY AdY] |99} Sjuapnis
1By} SM3IAIDIU] JUDPNIS JNO WOJ) paulesd)
3/ "TT-9 SujuieaT |euoijows |eI0S

G-) Sujusea [euolilowy |e120S

"paau siy3 ssaJppe sdjay

da1s puodas U3Yylo yoea yum oelalul
syuapnis moy sypedwl Aj3aadip syl
*|00Y2s JO 3PISINO puk 3pisul 4nssaid
pue ssa.3s 1|94 9ARY SIUIPN]S 1BY) paudes|
9M SM3IAJBIUI JUSPNIS Jno y3nouayy
‘(8uio8u0) g-)Id Buluies] |euoizowy |eldos

{|leaua A3212.3S SiY3 S90OP JBUYAA

SAOH.L3IW

$924N0SDY pUE $1391eAIS ADY

T JUSWIWWO)

syioddns
pue SUOIJU3AI3LU|
|edoineyag aAI13ISOd

s9d110ke.1d 9A11R101S3Y
yoeouddy

431Ny :22uasij|L|
Jeuoriowig
10} 491Ud) 3deA

welSold
13S dais puodas

Ausuniwwon siya
jo 1.ed se ansuand am
M S913338435 JBUAA

ADILVYlS




"?]npayds e dojanap
01 swea} Jo) dwl|
'SPaas JO 150D
‘sal|ddns

pue quawdinba
‘slelelew ‘Sujuueld
SjuawWiysalal - 00ZS
‘Juiuans

3y31 Joj papaau
sal|ddns/s|eliaiew
‘Buiuueld

sai|ddns g pooy - 005$
‘siy3 14oddns

01 2UOP SIUSAS J0}
sal|ddns pue Suiuue|d

sal|ddns ‘Buiuue|d
SuoI1eIq3[32 10} 00SS
(219 ‘suoneiqgajad
‘saljqwasse

pajuaLio JuapnIs)
weJ3oid ay3 1ioddns

uollen|eA3 JoleJIsIuIWpPY

elep Aanung

JUDAD 3y] 1B
X0Q sjuswwod/suollsadsng
"IUSAS a3 1e Douepuany

‘Supjiom s adaid
SIYy1 [|]om moy 03 Sululeyad
Asnuns e wouy yoeqpas

"JUaAs siyy 01 Sululeylad
Asnuns e wouy yoeqpas4

‘ejep jessajas Aseuyjdidsig

‘|9AS] $$241S 419y 01 Suippe

sny1 ‘Aep swes ay3 uo undd0 s3s93 3|dinw
1e4}] |99} S1UDPNIS 1BY) UOISSIS MBIAIDIU|
1USpPNIS 9yl WoJ) pautea] ap\ "d|npayods
8unssy Apjoam e dojonap ||Im Je1s
‘Allunwiwod

91 pue sjuapnis Joj sasn |elpualod

Yum uspied Ajlunwiwos e ajeAyjnd

pue a1ea4d Jje1s pue ‘syusapnis ‘siualed
‘uollewJdojui 198

pue ‘suonisanb se ‘UsIA 03 syualed pue
sjuapnis 3uimoj|e ‘wniseuwAs aya ui dn
19s s1aAojdwia pue sanisianiun/sa8a|j0d
BaJy ‘ydoeaJino Ajlunwwod/iuapnis

*218 ‘suoiinadwod andul/peqpasy
1U3pPN1S ‘S9[2UI JO 3SISUOD ||IM sSuleaw
asay] ‘sSunesw Ajyluow ayj Juswa|ddns
01 S3ull9aW [BWJOLUI/IUIW Y1IM Yyruow

XT 1se9] 1e s3ulleaw asnoH 3ulnpayds

uo ueid am 1eyl yupn “(senianoe

9SNOH aJow op 03 s1sanbau pue pieayun
Su1]93)) SMaIAIDIUL JUBPNIS WO }NSDI
13Jip e sisiyL *("038 ‘seiande Suipuoq
“Ino-3}23Yd/ui-}23y2) syuapnis jo sdnous
[|ewsS Jojusw Je1s °4Jels pue sjuapnis
*9snoH uadp 01

dn Suipea) o1uaid Ayjunwwod e Suiney ale
am Jaquwi=1das SIy) - JJB1S pue siuapnis

T JUBWIWWO)

d|npayds Sunsal

uap.Jen Ayunwiwo)

WY3IN Apeay
JaaJe) pue 233|j0)

(Sunojuaw
uapnis-jjels) sasnoy

JU3AD IB( SWOIIM



T JUsWWWO)



%0L
%0L PIlY2 Aw 1noge sued jooyds |esiua) uosipelp 1e yeis | Asaang Ajiwe
%0L |00Y2S |eJ3US) UOSIPEIA 01 PR122UU0D S|93) PIIYd AN
SulA|Ing 4agAa/8uiA|Ing Jo sanss|
91 ssaippe 031 ysnous 3ujop |[00YIS |BJIUD) UOSIPRIA S| Aoaing gess
soA %0/
[00YdS
92J3esIp %09 |eJ3ua) uosipelA 1e wajqoud e si SuiAjjng |934 noA oQ
3uiA|InguagAa/BuiA|ng jo anssi ay3 Inoge syuapnis
91e2Npa 01 Y3nous op |00YdS |BJIUI) UOSIPRIAl S90(
99.48e %g9 [ooy2s Asaang
|eJaua) uosipelA 1e wajqo.d e si SulAjingiagAd |99) noA o jusapn3ys
2a43esIp %59
[00YdS
2248esIp %51 [eJaua) uosipelA 1e wajqoJd e si SulA|ing |94 noA oQg
9948e %458 |00YDS |e3ud) UOSIPE|A 1B S |23} |
(92.43e Aj8uo.js .10 22.48e 9 8'3)

(s)yuswsyessg 40 (s)uonsand AoAing |

asuodsau paJisaqg

JUSWIWIWOD SIY2 YaM ssau3oud ano noge >peqpaa) poos sn aAIS [[IM sasuodsad AsAIns 2say3l 9A31[2q IAA

uelq
13| 89 p|noys uoidas jeyl ‘ou siydwold ,aA8i[ag aM,, B 01 JIMSUE S,WiEd] B3 J| "PaI0OU ¢ 1YSiw JuswWWoI siy3 3noge ssaifoud moy apidap pjnoys
Swiea} Jooyds ‘anbiun s1 JUBWHWWOD YIBS 32UIS "JUBWIILIWIOI SIY} 03 }92UUOD MO|3q PBJRYS SIUBWSIELS J31]2] dY] JI J9PISUOI 01 PAYIAUI DB SWEed] S|00YIS

SBWO2INQ PaJISa(] JBIL-2Y3-}O-pu]

T JUBWHWWOD



"SIUIND
Ajlunwwod je duepualle YSnoay) pue SISEIIIU] JO1ISIP [00YdS Y} 01 SSEUPDII3UUOD Juased I 93s ‘elep AaAins ysnodyl

4edA syl 1noysnouy) sa18s1e43S pue SUOIIBSIBAUO0D
«231310.1d dA13eI031S34, 210w Ul SuiSe8ua Jyels pue spuapnls 9as 01 AjI| pjnom am ‘weldoud ay3 jo € Jeah Suuaiul

1eaA 3yl JO 354n02 81 J9AO S|eJl243J J0|9SUN0I/|BIOINBYD( Ul SOSBRIIDP 935 03 3)I| PINOM I\
‘Aejp| 03 Azenuer wouy sjujod adejuadiad m

OT 49y3loue jo asealoul ue pue Aenuer 01 Jaquiaydas wouy syuiod aSejuadiad QT Jo aseaJoul Ue ISed| 1e 93s 01 Y]] |
pInom 3\ Jaquialdas ul saSejuadiad aseq JNo WOy UoIIDBJIP 3AI3ISod B Ul puaJ] siaquinu ASAJNS JN0 935 01 I PINOM 3N |

ueaAk [00Yds £7-770T Y JO PUS Sl 18 3q O3 DALIIS BM 3J9YM jo suoidiidsap sAnRelljenb Jo/pue eiep sAReIRUEND

USURIWWOD SIY3 YIM $s24304d N0 INOGE >2BqPad) poos sh dAIS ||IMm N30 SUIMO||0) aYa BUIABY SAS|9G SAA

[00Y2S |BJ1ud) UOSIpe|A 0] Pa1IauUU0d 19113q |93} |
%09
Ajleuonows |edos pue Ajjeaiwapese yjoq (uad)pjiyd
Aw jo spaau ay) Suizesw s| |00YIS [BIIUD) UOSIPEA

IR

T JUBWIWWO)



‘eaJe s|y3 ssaippe

01 s81831e41s gd Jua4ind apiaoid 01 $3H0g Jno yum ‘uonounfuod ui ‘Supiom
SJB 9\ 'Se3Je 3Wos ul Yy1mods Joj wool [|13s S auay) Ueah 1sed ay) Jano eale
SIY1 Ul umoJs aney am y3noyj|e eyl JUSWIND0P UOIIIB|IaY-}|aS Alinb3 4no woJy
PauJes] os[e 5\ “Hels Jay1o Yum aleloqe||od 01 swi pue 1ysney Suiaq si 1eyl
winnaLLINd Jiay) uo 303|ja4 03 dwil paau Asyl jey) aziuSodal siayoea] ‘seale
1U23U0d Suowe Adus)sisuod pue Sululesl 4e1S YUM S|aA3] apeIS SSoUde 3uiyoeau
UO %J0M 01 UINUIUOD BJe 3/ “|00YIS YSIY JaYye o41| 4O [NySS29NS [99) 0]
S1uspnis uno aJedaud 03 Ajigisuodsal syl aney am [00YIS B SE 1Y) aA3I[ag S\
'$S920NS |eUOIIOWD

|BI20S pue djwapede syuspnis ajowold 03 sa1893eJls [euoildnJisul a3ep-01-dn
3JB15 UN0 J3yjo 01 Juswdo|aAsp |euoissajoid Suipinoad 01 JILILWOD AN

Z lusuniwwo)

ésun(d wuai-buoj s,jooyas ayi
pub SUBWIIWILIOI 13410 0QUl 31f SIY) S0P MOH e
édansind
0] JUaWIWwWo 1ybiLi 3yl siya saybwl IbYp, e
¢SMaINIdU|
Wapnys ¢uonaalfay-f1as Aunb3 ay |
éluawnaop ,suaddop buiuipag moH,, aya Aq
pasuan|ful JuawiuIwWod siyl st SAom Jpym uj e
¢éol
Jwwod o1 bujyiawos sp abiawa siy1 pip Ay e
ZUolsiA s,Jooyas
ay3 oqu 31f JUSWHWIWOD SIY] S0P MOH e
:asuodsau siy3 buyfoid
uaym uoiniapisuod ojul aypy Ajpiauazod o1 sbuiyy

Jusuwiwwiod siyj supjew am ade AYAA

{€27-7707 410} 330woud
1M ®M JUSWIZIWILWIOD UO SI JBYAA

jusuniawio D) JnQO

C INFWLIWWOD



‘Sjuswssasse
YV1S pue sjuswssasse g-¢ uoddns
'S9INISYNS J0j Sulpund W04 S}NSaJ YIModS aA13ISOd "TT-d S494oeal yum Sudopn sijeidads yien
'S|aAs9| ||e e uondnJisul Joddns
Oym siuelsissy Suiyoes] pue ‘siaydea
WO SHNS3J YIMOIZ SAIUSOd 5 nynou8y Uayoes) ssauisng 4ayeal yijeaH
‘siaydes] YielN ‘siayoes] saipnis |e1oos

"SJUBWISSASSEe YYLS

ueah ay3 1noysnouayy ‘s1aydea] 9dualdS ‘siaydesl p3 |eads ‘v13
pasn 3ulaq sa1891843S  :SEaJE JUSIUOD SSOIJE SIDUIM pue Siapeal
959Y3 9AIasqO [|Im s|edidulid se p|iya Asans Suide3us pue Suiyoeay 2T lyem
BIAIIO YUM Suilim
Jeah uol1anJisu| dnouo |jews pue uldiauo) 13 Suipeay 3uiyoeay
ad 404 Suipun4 |[ooyas ay1 Jan0 shep /T y3nouayi sied N pue siapeay Suirioddng Joj Apnas jo syun
s|enpiAlpul 03}
Ajisea sw o2 j0u saop Suyjjads pue ‘Suilum
‘Buipeas uaym Adeusll| yoeay 03 Aem yoeoadde
00¢S sa1|ddns pue uead ayy annduosald pue ‘oiasouselp ‘jeipuanbas jeuononasu|
S|ela3ew Joy Suipun4 1noys3nouy3 Supjiewyduag ‘painionuys ‘Adosussiynw ‘yaidxa ‘3841Q weysui||In-uolip
saljiunyoddo "SJUBWISSASSE § ‘G 94Nninj pue spJepuels LR T)Y
Aad/suoinelisia jooyds ‘uolleasasqo |edidulid 32U3I2S U3D IX3N 9Y3 03 Juawudly 90UdIdS $3709 WHO

591891835 9833
aAneIuenb Jo sapeajenb
340ddns o3 AJessadsu
Spnjaul pjnoo siy | ) ZUSWILIWIOD SiY3
¢32edwy paJisap a3 Suiaey {|leaus A8sae.as siy3 Soop JBYAA | 4O 24ed se ansind am
s1 AS93243S SIY3 3BY3 MO [liM SSIS91BJ3S JBYAA

03 JeaA ay3 8utinp 404 Yo0|

9Je (SjenpiAIpu|
‘59559201 “Aouoy.y
‘aoedg ‘sjnpayas)
$22.4N0Sad IBYAA

M |lim Ajjeoi1oads JeUYAA

S3OUNOS3IY $S3A00NS SNIDSNVD SAOH.13W AD3I1VHlS

$92.N0saY pue s31891e41G A

7 JUBWWwWo)



TT

00SS "Ssiaquaw
9913w wWwod 4o} Suipun4

ad 404 Suipuny

J4e1s Suinioddns Joy
papaau saijddns/syooq
Aue pue ‘saaniisqns
‘ad 4o} Sulpuny

"8up|oesy/ajepdn "dn

A8331e43S 3065 pue Jepusje)  Suimojjos pue ‘Suipuawsa|dwi ‘Suidojsaag

"SIy 18 SuI00| SNUIIUO0I ||IM

pue JeaA 1sed s1y3 salueaqi| WO0ISSe|d JNO

SulAjisiaAIp uo payJom aney ap\ 'SID0OY

JNO Yyiim uoipunfuod uj JJom am se

SIY3 Jo om] Jeah aq |Im syl Ansianiqg pue

suollensasqo |edidulid A1inb3 Jo eaJe sy} ul Juawdojanap Yeis
suoleatasqo |edidulid

ueaA |jooyas ay3 1noysnoiyl

's}nsaJ Juawissassy  Aep Auans Jyels Asepuodas pue Alejusw|l

SAN pue s}jnsal 3uiIsal YVIS  YHM SuBjom 3q [|Im Yde0od Sollewayielp

Z WUsWwyiwwion)

Jswdojana@ di1ds

wudwdojanaq
|euoissajoid Arinb3
*yoeod sojewayiew
PLISIP Yim
Sujuuejd wnjnoand
‘uiyseod as-uQ



[4"

4edA |OOUdS £7-7Z0T PY3 JO PUS SU3 IB 9q O3 SALIIS 9M 3I3YM jo suondiidssp sARellenb Jo/pue e3ep sAREIRUENY ﬁ

UBWIWWOD Syl Yam ssaasoad uno anoqe »oeqpas) poos sn dAIS ||IM 4nddo SUIMO||o) 33 SUIABY 2AR1[2q SAA

(09182 AjBu0.435 40 23458 9 ‘5'3)
asuodsau padisaqg

UBWIWIWOD SIY3 Yim ssaa3oud ano Inoge >oeqpas) poosd sn aAIS [|Im sasuodsau

(s)auswiajess Jo (s)uonnsand AoA4ng

épaljuasaidau
%S9 pue ‘panjen ‘pawlijje aie sa1}IUSPI [eANNd ||e |934 oA oQg Aoring Ay
%S9 ¢ANUBIp pue 10adsal y3m pajealy aie SuaPNIS || 1eY] |93 NoA oQ
¢A1inbs punoue pau8isap Juswdojanap
%0L [euoissajold ydnous Bulpinoad si 30143sIp a3 |99} hoA oQg
%0L ¢19111s1p 3y Ag Ajjeuolssajoud pajsoddns |93 noA og Asauang yers
éluawdojanap |euoissajoid
%0L Avijenb y3nous Buipinoid s| [0ooyds |eJ3UBD UOSIpE|A |99} NOA 0Q
- épaluasaidau
%S9 pue ‘panjea ‘pawillje aie sa131IUSpI |edn}nd ||e |234 noA oQg Aoadng Juspnys
%S9 ¢ANuBip pue 10adsal yum pajessy aJe suapnis [|e 3eyl [994 noA oq

ASAJNS 2533 dA31|2Q IAA

ue|q

13| 89 pjnoys uodas jeyy ‘ou sl ydwold ,aA31[3q M, B 0} JaMSUE S,Wied] 3] J| 'PaI0U a4 IYSIW JUSWHWWO Siy3 Inoge ssaiSoid moy apioap pjnoys
SWwieal |0oyds ‘nbiun s} JUSWHWWOD Y2ea 3IUIS “JUBWIIWWOI S|y} 0] 193UU0D MO[3q PRJBYS SUBIBIEIS Ja1[aq B JI JDPISUOI 0} PIYIAUL JE SWEd) sjooyos

sawodINQ) PaJIsa(] JBIL-9Y3-}O-puj

7 JUBWHWWO)



€T

'SIUBWISSISSE SAN PUEB ‘SIUBUSSDSSE YYLS ‘SIUBWISSISSE SAIIRWIOS Ul S240S J3y31Y/yimols aas Ajsrewn|n

ueak jooyds ays |

1noysnoJy3 uononusul Ajlep ul pasn Suiaq sa18a1e41s pue s3dasuod 93 JO 2J0W 23S ‘SUOIIBAISSMO A1RISIUIWPE ySnoay] |

"pua s,JeaA je erep ASAIns uno ul spuaJsl Yymods aAiisod 235 01 31| PINOM S\

Z JuBWHWWOo)



T

"‘Aem awos U panjoAul

198 03 Ajjuniioddo papunou-||am e sjuapnis aAIS paisi| sa1Sa1e41s 9y [99) I
"A|B3.q B SN SAIZ pue ‘sn 10eJisIp ‘Op 01 unj aJe Jey3 saniAIRde,, ul a1edidied

03 sa13junioddo aJow juem SIUSPNIS 1eY} SMBIAISIU| JUSPNIS JNO WO pauIes)
Os[e 3\ '|ooyds y3iy Jaije 1334ed e 4o) Apead |93} Jo pue Sujules| Joy syied
UMO JI3y] 850042 03 335 [|I3S dY3 aAeY ||Im siuapnis ‘Ajoiewi|n 's|eos asay3
9A31Yde 0} AIBSS3I3U S||13S DpIA0Id 9M 1BY] |BI3UDSSD S| 31 OS ‘SIDUIYI [IF1ID
pue sisuJed| 3uolajl| 40 Ajlunwiwod e SuleAl}Nd a4e aM ‘SNl JO JUBLWSIL]S
uoIssiw sy} 03 SUlpJ0IJY SIUBPNIS JO UOIIS SSOJD B 03 USAIS sem jeys
adleuuonsanb e uo paseq 21dol Jueliodw] Ue se PaSiaWd JUSWHWWOI SIY |

"CT 9peJs 3sod 01 )-94d wouy Suiuies| yum padedus pue |nyssaddns |94
0} UOi1epuUNO} B 9A3IYde 03 AJlUNWWOI INO pue syuapnis Suldjay 01 HWWO 3

¢sup(d wiaj-buoj s,jooyas ayl
pUD SJUSWWIWOI J3Y]0 03Ul 31f SIY) S30p MOH e
éansind
03 JUaWi3IWWO0I JybLi ay] Siyl saypuw Ipyp| e
EXTETIVET]]
uapnis ¢uoraa|lfay-f1as A1unb3z ayy
éiuawnoop ,suaddpH buiuipal moH,, ayl Aq
pasuanjful JuaWIWWIOI S1Y3 SI SAbM IDYM Uj e
éol
Jwwod 03 buryiawos so abiawa siyl pip Aym e
ZUuoIsin s,Jooyas
ay3 ojul }f JUBWHUIWOI S]Y) S30P MOH e
:asuodsai sjy3 buiyfoio
uaym uoiapiapisuoa ojul aypy Ajprauazod oy sbuiy |
Husuwiwiwod siy) supjew am aae AYaa

{€2-TT70T 4103 owoud
[[IM 3M JUSLI3ILWILLIOD BUO SI JBYAA

JUBWIIWWOD) JNQO

"JUBWIUWILIOD pdIYy] D IADY 30U S30P |00YIS 3y JI pa1ajap aq ubd uoiiIas Siy

€ JUBWIIIWWO)

&€ INIWLINIWOD



pooy 8uipinoid pue

(1 1uesseM SIBqWINU ‘(Aessadau

2duepusilie i Jeis J1) @unr Jo 32aMm puodas ay1 [1aun

Z leuonippe ue yum - gujuuni pue 12qo12Q 4O 32aM 1sJ1} By}

1Y3siu yoea ye1s z) ysiu "SjuaWIssasse dulliels ‘uoissas Yaea Joj unoy T 29m

yaea qnjd y4omawoy uo sapeid panosdwi  Jsad s1ydiu € und | Im wesSodd ‘|nyssa3ans
Sunoliuow yeis pue ‘sepeJs ‘@auepuany gul|@s) pue yum syuapnis Suidjay gnp) Suluiea

1eal jooyos siy3 Joy
- 2Jow Julinpayos si pue sSuneaw g paisoy

‘so|jddns Aue Asnuns juaued sey yoeo) 3uluaes] JnQ ‘wnjndiiind

pue ‘s1iasssp/iauulp SSNJSIP pue e 00| 03 Jooyds 4no 0}
‘Buluueld  sjusAD asay) 01 @dUBPUSHY | Saljiwe) SunIAul - JusWaSesua Alunwwo)n (s)aySiN winjnauan)

"PO0} 10} 007S Asning jualed uead ayl

"JUSAR 8y} Jo) papaau 1noysnoayl Sujuies] aie syuapnis leym
sal|ddns ‘Bujuue|d  sjuaAa asay) 01 2Juepuany uo snaoj yum juawssedus Allunwwo)  suoneiqaa) Suiuiea

‘uoljenpeud Jaye Jeal | ‘pPaau ul Juspnis Aue Joj JuaA3 aya

"1USAS 31 J0} papasu T Asnins uonenpel8 isod 03 uonenodsuesy 4oy Ayunioddo ayy yum

saljddns ‘Ajlunwwod CT-6 Sopeds ul uspnis Asana 03 paao
91 01 uol1LdIUNWWOD ‘AsAins uonenpeus pue SIslyl ‘uonienpess isod o} syusapnis YSIN
‘(@@11wwod) Suluuelq 1U3A3 3y) 1e sduepuany Sunedaud pue yuswagedua Ajlunwwio) Jaaie) pue 389)|0)

“B1Ep

59189815 95313
9AnReIuenb Jo sAneljenb

j40ddns o3 A4essssau
apnjaul pjnoo siy | ) JAuswiuwon syl

{3oedwi pa.isap ay3 Suisey {|leaus A3a3e.35 SIY1 S90p 1BYAA | 4O 1ded se ansand sm
si A821..35 SIY3 3BU3 MOUY)| [|Im $918918.13S JBYAA

94e (s|enpiAipu|
‘5955920.14 ASUo||

‘ Q &
c e
UM M [|IM Ajjeoioads 3eyAA

S3DUNOSIY SS300NS SNIDNVD SAOH.13W AD3IIVHLS

$92UN0SDY PUE $9I39318.11G A

€ JUBWIWWOo)



‘qnjo siyl ypm
dJualladxa |nysse2ons e
9ABY 0] sueaw ay3 yum

siuapnis apinoid 03
Asessaoau Juswdinba
pue (siaquaw

}Je1s ¢-T) se1anoe

ay1 Sulionuow yeis
‘gn|a

331 404 papasu saljddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaquisw
1Je1S T) saianoe

3y} Sulioyuow yjeis
qnjo

931 Joj papasu saljddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(uJaquaw
}Je1s T) ssnaioe

8yl uliojyuow Jjeis
qn|d

9y3 1o} papasu salddns
pue ‘syoeus ‘(uaquaw
}Je1s 1) saiyAaioe

ay3 Suliojiuow 4je1s
"qn|d ay3 Jo}

papaau saljddns Aue
pue ‘syoeus ‘(Jaquiaw
}Jels T) saliaioe

ay3 Suuojuow Jjeis
‘Suipualie

siuapnjis Joj (yoeus)

‘uoleanpa

Jay3iy psemoy yied e aye1 01 Ajjuniioddo

ue Yiim sjuapnis 3ulpinold ‘uonizedwod

Joj apinoad Ajustund am 3eym yiim jooyds

ul peagedua jou syuapnis asoyy o3 yied

e 3ulpinodd 92uasse Ul - paje[aJ Je Jo

‘leaisnw ‘2139|y3e jou si 1ey3 uoiizadwod

Aanung juapnis ui |99xa 03 Ayjunjioddo |euoljipedl-uou e
$S220NS JIWBpPLIY  Yum siuapnis Buipinodd ‘Ajjeuoijows pue
2Juepusy Ajje120s |nyssa2ons [994 syuapn)s SuldjeH

yoam Jad sysiu

Asauns Juapnis  z-T unJ pue JaqoldQ ul uiSaq ||im wedsoud
‘Ajjeuoilowa pue ‘Ajjeroos ‘Ajjeaiwapeode

9Juepuany |N4SS822NS 984 Sjuapnis Suid|aHy
yoam Jad s1ysiu

T unJ pue Jago3dQ ul uidaq [|Im weadoid
‘Ajleuonows pue ‘Ajjeidos ‘Ajjesiwapese
[nJssadons |9a) syuapnis Suid|aH

yoam Jad 1y3iu

T unJ pue J4aqo3dQ ul uidaq ||im wesdodd

20Uepua1y

‘Ajjeuoizowa pue ‘Ajjeldos ‘Ajjeajwapede

2Juepusny |[nJssa2ons 994 syuapnis 3uid|ay
‘Al1jiqejiene a2eds uo Suipuadap

Joam J4ad sySiu g-T und pue 12qo1dQ

ul uidaq ||Im weidold ‘Ajjeuoiowa pue
Alje120s |nyssa20ns |94 sjuapnis Suid|aH

Aanuns juapnis

20Uepually

€ JUsWWwwo)

qnjd syiods-3

(11°om se sanoqod
J3y3o pue ‘ASojouydal
auo.qg) sonoqoy o397

(sauapnis Asejuawia|3)

qn[d IN3LS

qn| siapjing

sjeJnwieyu|



LT

"uolssas Jad sinoy
Z-T “%@am Jad aocuQ
jJeus e pue
duiyyels yoy Suipun4

"ASojouyda} 4oy Suipuny

‘(yeas

7) 8uiyyels yoy Suipung
‘sa)|ddns pue

8uiyess yoy Suipun4

19¢0320 Ul
duiuuidaq yuow yoes
Jo Aepsaupap 15414

's|lelda1ew/salddns pue

‘s1y3 op 031 Auessaaau
wawdinbs ‘(z) Auanoe
9yl Sulloyuow Jje1s
"Syoeus pue

‘saljddns ‘(1) Auaiyoe
2yl Suloyuow yjels

“joeus pue‘awiy Aeuql uado ‘Suipeal
Juspuadapul ‘@wilAI03s 40} Ul WO 01
Ajlunuioddo ay3 AJlunwwos uno apinoid
‘Adeaq) jooyas uno jo asn ay3 ysnoayy
(-01° ‘ASojouyoay

auoJp ‘siaqunid gg a1) ASojouyday aiow
dunuswajdwiyi Jo sanljiqissod 1e 3oo| uayl
‘ejep pue aaey Ajpusuuna am ASojouyaal uno

ASnuns jjels pue Juapnls  SSSSE 0} JJBlS PUE SIUSPNIS JO 9913IWWO0)D
'S|e0S J224ed 4191 SdUBApE 0] WY}

Joj Aemyied Jsyioue aq p|noa siy3 1SIp
JNo ul saijiwe) awos 10} dnss| Ue uaaq sey
AlIAo3uu0) sinoy jooyds |ewlou Jayje
sgululesl/sasinod ayel 03 Ajluniioddo

ue Aylunwwod ay) ul synpe apinoad ‘ge
3uluiea souelsiqg Jno Jo asn ay3 ysnoay

"9duepualie Ajunwwo)

eleq Asaung jualied

20uepua11y

eleq Asning 1ualey (219 “A1sjes ‘ABojouyday ‘Supyjo0d
se yons saniunyoddo/sa1do) snotien)
9JUBPURNY SUOIJBIISUOWSP ‘SBINAIOR ‘s eads 1sano
JaY10 yoesa yum sdiysuoiiejal

Jadaap ajeann|nd Aj@iewnjn pue usapies

ejep Asnung

2ouepuany 01 Jjels pue ‘syuspnis ‘syussed Suimoyy
Asnins juspnis ‘Apnis Jo syun ayl wouy saigaelis
SS922NS J|Wapedy 3y 3uisn sioyine pue siapeaJ aq 03
9duepuany  sallluniioddo aAey 03 suapNIS MOJ|E [|IM

€ JUBWIWWO)

3|ge1a89A e 91eA13Nd 01 JoYy12803 dWO0D -

Aseaqgiy Axlunwwo)

wed] ASojouydaj

sasse|) Aylunwiwo)

W3IN Anunwwo)

uapies Ayjunwwo)

qn[d si31M/3ulpeay



8T

¢12131s1p |00YIS 3yl yiim aJow adedus o3 Ajjunyioddo
%0L a3yl Ajlunwiwiod ay3 Bulpinoid |00YdS [BIIUID UOSIPEIA S|

¢$S2119|Y3e pUOAS(Q JUBWAA|OAU] |OOYIS JD34E 1O}

Aaaang Ajiwueg

$SIUIPNIS Joj SqN|I/SalIAI0e
%08 alow spinoid pjnod |0oydS |BIIU) UOSIPEIA| 1BY3 [93) NOA 0Q

éwayl Jo 1ed aq 031 noA a1 9jdoad mojje jooyds
%08 [e43USD UOSIPEIA 1B SIUSPNIS 0] PaJ3Y0 SqN|3/sa1IAIRde 3yl 0Q

¢40 1ed aq 031 NoA JoJ sqn|a/sailAlloe
%08 JO 93Ukl SpIM B S13J40 [00YDS |BJIUSD UOSIPEIA |93} NoA 0Q

%0L saijuniioddo yiim syusapnis Suipinoad [00YdS |BIIUDD) UOSIPEIA S|

¢3013s1p ay3 yum asow ade3us 03 Ajunwiwod

%0L 91 Joj sanniuniioddo ySnousa Suliay4o |00YydS [BIIUID UOSIPE|A S|
AsaJang yers

é(sqn)a “a1) Juswan|joaul jooyds Jayje Joy salyunyioddo

%0L ysnous sjuspnis 3uipinoid [00YDS |BIIUDD UOSIPBIA S|

EPUISIp

[00Yds ay1 Yum Ajjunwiwiod JnoA yum 303uuod 03 saiiuniioddo

%SL ySnous SuLiayo sI jooyds [B4IUD) uosipelA 1eys 934 noA og

A3Aang juapnyg

99452 A)BU043S 410 20488 % 83
: il (s)auswiagess 4o (s)uonsan®) Aoaiang

asuodsau pasisaqg

USUIWIWIOD sy YIIM ssaa3oud ano 1noqe >oeqpas) poos sn 9AIS [|IM sesuodsad AoAINS 9SaYl 2AR1[2q AN

ue|q

13| 8q p|noys uoi3das jeyy ‘ou sl ydwioid ,aA31|3q am,, B 0} JSMSUE S,WIES] BY] J| 'PAIOU 3q IYSIW JUSWHWWOI Siy3 Inoqe ssadoid moy apiosp pjnoys
SWwiea} Jooyds anbjun S| JUBWIWWIOD YIB3 3DUIS "JUSWHWIWOI SIY] 0] 199UU0I MO|3] PaJeyS SJUBWSIRIS Ja1[aq B3 JI JOPISUOD 01 PaYIAUI BB SWED) S|00YdS

SBWOdINQ paddisa( Je3)-33-jo-pug

€ JUBWILIWWOD



6T

"9AI1109443 3JOW 27 UBD 3M 3J3YM |
995 01 Xoeqpaa) Suilla8 pue uoaJIP Y31 3yl Ul Sulpuasl 2. M i 935 03 AHUNWIWOI 3y YUM Ajjeidadss - exep Aaning |

edA |00Y2s 3Y3 JO 351N0D BY] JBA0 %0T - 13S PUE ‘“D©oUBPUSIIR ‘SIILUSPEIE JO SEaJ. 3U3 Ul Juawanoidu)

‘(sanajyze ui paSesus J0u s1UBPNIS 10} %0S 1SEI| 38) SGN[I/SIMAIIIR |00YDs Ja3e ul uoneddipied ySiH

ueak [0OYIS £7-7Z0T BY3 JO PUS B3 I 9G O3 SALIIS M dJ9YM jo suopdiiossp sAneljenb Jo/pue elep sAEIBUENY)

USWIIWWOD syl ym ssaudo.d uno anoqe yoeqpas) poos sn aAIS |jim 4ndd0 Suimojjo) sy3 wEZE m»u._.__wn I

€ JUaWIWWo)



¢supjd wuaj-buoj s,Jooyds ayl
pUD SJUBWIWIWOI J3Y10 03Ul S SIY) S30p MOH e
égansind
01 JUBWIIIWIWIOD JYbLl 3Y] SIY3 SaYDW IDYA| e
ESMaINIdIU|
uapnis ¢ uonalfay-§1as Aunb3g ayy
Jiuawnaop ,suaddop buiuipag moH,, ayi Aq
pasuanjful Juawi3uILIod s1y3 s SAom Jpym uj e
ol
Jwwod 03 bulylawos sp abiawa siyl pip Ay e
cuoisia s,jooys
aY1 oqul 31 JUBWIIWIWIOI SIY] S30P MOH e
:asuodsau siy3 buifoio
4eaA jooyas ay3 1noysnoayl yimous siwapese Suimoys Ag [0oyas al1us ay; Uaym Uoi3pIapIsuod o3uj aypl Ajprauazod o3 sbuiy |
$S0.0€ Juswanodwi Supjew 01 paledipap 248 9M JeYl [O0YIS B SB 9A31|aq 9\  (IUdWIuILIOD siy3 Supjews am aJde AYAA

1eaA ay1 1noy3noJys s3a8iey yiewyouaq {€T7-TT0T 40j 330wo.d
}93W sjuapnis Suiney Ag sjeos ejep Jno Sujnoldwl 03 Pa1IIWILLIOD 4B SN [[IM @M JUSWJIWIWIOD UO S| JBYAA

JUBWIIWWOD) UNQ
"JUBWIYWIWOD Y3ANof D 3ADY 30U S0P |00YIS 3y} Ji palajap aq ubd uoiIIas iy

7 AINJWLIWIWOD

¥ uBWIWWO)



eleq AsAJng jualed "U0I32NJISUl SALIP 0] B1Bp 1BY] 3SN UdY}
pue ‘elep szAjeue am moy ‘elep 193]|02 am
‘pooj pue ‘sajddns uoissas 3ulids Moy ‘exep Jo souepiodwi ayy uo syuated sjualed
‘s1ojuasaud 4oy Suipuny  pue ||y e U340 - dUBPULNY moys/uiejdxs 01 Ayjunjioddo ue apinoud Joj dwedoog eieqg

‘aunr ysnoayi und
pue 12003120 Ul 3JUBWWOI
||Im s3unasw ejeqg

JeaA jooyas ay1 1noySnoayy
«SAeq eieq, pauue|d

pue sAep Juswdojanap
Jje1s Suunp Jeis Suiyoeay
Y1IM SUOIIBSISAUOD Blep

‘Popeau g Aew 1ey)  aAey 01 YoeO) SOIBWSYIR 'S|9A9| (JURwissasse
saljddns ‘(Aiessedau  mau pue wea) eyeq ayj 4o} SAI1BW.I0) PUE “Aun JO pUd ‘DINPOIN
Jljjeis pue wesl  Ayuniioddo asow Suimojy ‘YVLS) JUsWISSasse [eJ0| pue 21e1s
ejeq) wuswdojanag 91 1€ B1Ep 1UBWSSISSE Juapnis 1e Sujoo| ‘wea|
|euolssajo.d *S2402S 1noge T 01 T pue sdnoud ul jje3s yim eieq 8yl yum ,sheqg
‘s@1nyisgns Joyj Suipuny juswssasse panosdw| oM 03 Wes) eleq Jno Joj saliunyoddp  eleq,, 0 uoizenulzLO)

(‘eaep
aAnEInuenb o aAnejjenb
apnjdul pjnoo siy | ) JusunIWwod siy3
¢3oedwi pauisap aya Sujaey {|1eaus A393e.358 SIYa S0P 1BYAA | 4o 14ed se ansand am
s| AS31e.3S SIY2 JBLI MOW)| [IM s318238.13S JBYAA
03 Jeak aya BuLinp .o} %o0|

{SoI8aens asayy
340ddns o3 AJessadsu
34E (S|enpiAipu|
‘S955920.1 ASUO|,|
‘aoedg ‘s|npayds)
ke OM [|IM Ajjeai1oads JByAA

ADILVYLS

S3IDUNOSIY S$S300NS SNIDSNVD SAOH.13W

$92.N0S9Y pUE $91391841G A

¥ usWIWWOo)



[44

‘|e1i03Ny ay3 a3eadd
03 J4e3s 4oy Suipung

papaau
9 1y3iw jeyy sayddns
Aue pue quawdojanaqg
|euoissajo.d
‘s@1n111sgns 4o} Suipuny

"}l 3Sh am Moy pue eieq
J0 @oueyiodwi ay) Suiuie|dxa aysgam
12143s1Q 9y3 uo |eloiny e ‘dwedjoog

‘eleq AaAing jualed eleq puaiie jou op eyl siualed Jo4
‘(sjuswssasse

9AI1eW.I0)) SRINSeaw [ed0| 19spulw yimoa3

43noay3y ymous pasealou| B Ulejulew pue aA3lyde 01 Moy pue

‘sueaw 11 1YM ‘sSmoys 1l 1eym - syuaed

"SIUDUSSISSY SAN pue Yvis pue sjuapnis 01 elep Juapnis Suipinoad

ySnoJayl yimous paseatou| Uo }JJeis Yiim syiom wea| eieq ayl

‘Sulpuejsiapun
J2112q Joj suolisanb yse 03 syuased moj||y

¥ UBWIIWWO)

dMsqam 4IsIg
3y3 uo |el03n} el

sjuaJed pue syuapnis
Yitm ejeq Sulieys



€¢

UedA |OOYIS £7-7TOT BY3 JO PUS DY) I8 3G 03 SALIIS IM 3UIYM JO suondiuosap aAneljenb Jo/pue eiep sApeInUEND 4
|

USUWIHWWOD SIY) YaIm ssaa8oud Juno 3noqe >peqpas) poos sn aAIS |[Im Jnd20 Suimol[o} aya SulARY 9AS1j9q SAA

£U0110NnJIsuUl 9ALIP 03 B1BpP SN pue ‘azAjeue 123]|02 am Aoning Apwre

%0L moy 3uipJiedal uoiewojul ySnous noA sapinoid SHIA [934 NOA og
¢eiep uapnis Suipuelsiapun
%0L pue yum gupjiom juswidojansp jeuolssajold aiow paau noA oQ
%0L §SUOIIBSISAUOD BIEP UM 3|qBIIOJWOI |99} NOA 0Q Aoaansg yeys

éelep syuapnis JnoA 3uipiedau suoissnasip aney o1 Alluniioddo
%0/ y8noua noA Buipinoad si [ooyds [eJluS) UoSIpe|A [93) NoA oQ _

¢BIBP JUSPMIS BSN | fopung juspnis
pue 129]|03 Asy3 Aym uiejdxa Ajarenbape siayoeay JnoA |994 noA og

(3348e Aj3uo.43s 4o aa.5e 9 8-3)
asuodsau paJisag

(s)auswiajess 4o (s)uoisand) AoAing

{
1
i
J

JUBUIWIWOD SIY) Yum ssaa3oud ano Inoqe >peqpas) poos sn oAIS [jim sesuodsa. AoAdns 95yl 9ASIRq SAA

ue|q
131 8 pInoys uoi3aas jeys ‘ou st ydwold ,aA91[3g aMm,, B 0} JSMSUE S,WIES] S §| 'PIIOU 3 IYSIW JUSWHWWO? Iy} Inoge ssaiFoid moy apidap pjnoys
SWiea} [00yas ‘anbiun S| JUBWHWWOD Y283 3DUIS “JUSWHWIWOD S]Y1 0} 199UU0I MO[3] PaJeYS SIUSLISIELS J91[aq U1 JI JOPISUOD O} PAYIAUI S8 SWea} sjooyas

SOWo2INQ) PaJIsa(] Jed)-a3-}Oo-pug

¥ JUBWIIWWO)



144

"19SpulW Ymous e ulyiim |[e - elep Jo souelsodwi ay3 pue ssadoad ay3 puelsiapun syualed pue sjuspnis

‘sopesd Juawssasse paroidwl Aj@1eWIN PUB ‘UOIIdNJISUL SALIP 01 elep jo aesn
PaseaJdul ‘suoilesIaAUOD elep pauwliojul/a|qeliojwod Suiaey ‘elep Suipueisiapun jels jo afeiusatad Jaysiy AjSuisealsu)

¥ UBWIIWWOo)




S¢

"¢T 9peds 1sod 01 )-aud wouy Sujuies| yam
padegua pue |njsse0Nns [994 03 UOIIEPUNO B SASIYIE 0] AUNWIWIOD
4No pue syuspnis Suidjay 01 HWWO0I A\ 7 JUBWIWWOD)

SAMO[[0] SE (§)JUd UL

"AJlunwiwiod ay3 pue Jels ‘syuspnis Suowe sdiysuojiejal |euollowa Surmojjoy a3 31oddns [ uouUIAIUY
pue |e120s aAIjsod SUli21S0) 01 HWWOD AN T JUSWLWWO) Paseg-ad0uapIAY SIY) JBY) UOISIAUD AN
paynuapy

€ 1834 - S301IRIJ JANRI0ISAY £33)e.1)S UOIJUIAINU] PISB-IIUIPIAT

:340ddns |jim 3 (s)auswwwod ay) pue ASs3edis ayl Ajiquapl 01 mo|aq sidwoud ayy 01 sasuodsal apinaid ‘@noge payjdew si X, 4

A8s18.435 paseg 9ouspiAg perdoddng-s1elg Y

"yaed 1ey) 40} SUoIIRIP
8UIpUOdSD.103 U1 MO||O} PUB UOIIUIAIDIUI PASBY-3IUBPIAS S} SUIAHIUSPI 10} USSOYD SBY [00yds ay3 yied ay3 01 33U X0q BY3 Ul X, Ue dde|d :suondaiig

SUOIUSAISIUI-POSE(-20USPIAS /ANI|IGEIUN0IIB/A0S PISAU MMM/ 011y ;18 PUnoj € 4311 Jo
‘T JBIL ‘T 4311 UOIIUBAIRIUI PSEG-DIUBPIAG YSST 4O} BIIIID DY) S}PaW 1BY3] UOIJUdAIDIU] PASEQ-3IUSPIAS UMO SH Ajluapl 03 YoJeasas Suimalnay :g uondo

1uswdojansq yinoA Ayljeay 4oy siuldan|g
10 Hj4oMW 1YL sweldoud [e120S ‘@snoysuriea|) syIoM 1.y SasnoySuties)d 934Y3 JO SUO Ul PALIIUBPI UOIIUSAISIUI PISEQ-DIUBPIAR Uk Sunda|as g uondQ

S91991eI1S-Pase(-aJUapIAS-Pa1ioddns-21815/A|IBIUN0I0B /A0S POSAU MMM /7011y
‘1e pa1e20| saI3a)e.1S paseq 2duaping payioddns-aieys ay3 wody ASarelis e Sunosjes T uondo

:UoIIUBAIRIU| paseq-22uapIAa 419yl SulAjiauapl Joj suolndo 23.y3 40 U0 3500y AW S|O0YIS

mCO_qu>\_wa_nﬁmmmﬂnwucwb_>w\>u:_DmuCDOuum\>Om.me>C.\S>>>>\\HQH~.£
‘1B pUNO} 8¢ UBD UOI1BW.IOMUI BIOA "YSST JOPUN UOIIUSAIDIUI PISEQ-SIUBPIAL € JBIJ JO ‘Z J3IL ‘T JaiL e
30 BLIS}LID 343 199W 1SN PAR1UBPI UOUBAISIUI BY L 'd3DS SH 4O Med se uoluSAIR1UI PISE]-22UPIAS SUO ISe3| 38 JUaWa[dui ISNW S|OoYIs [SL PUE |SD IV

UOIIUSAJIDIU] PASEY-82UIPIAT

UOIIUBAISIU| PasSEg-2IUBPIAT



9¢

SAMO[[0] S® (S)JUd W) IuIUIOD
Suimorjoy 3y jroddns [Im UOIUIAIUY
PISEg-30UdPIAY SIYJ JBY) UOISIAUD AN

paynuap]
Yoroaddy 1oy 2y, ‘da3g puodsg £383)81)S UOIJUIAIIUJ PISB-IIUIPIAT

"Allunwiwiod sy} pue Jjeis ‘syuapnis Suowe sdiysuolile|al [euojjow
pue |e120s aA1lsod SuUli3]S0) 01 HWWOD AN T IUSWIIWWOD)

‘UOIJUBAIDIUI PBSEQ-2OUBPIND
ue se s{y} syoddns jeys yoseasal ay3 pue ‘yioddns ___>>u_AmrcmEH_EEoUmﬁﬁmmumbmw;u?ﬁcmzofso_mnﬂanEwﬁwpm_QES d>onmvmv_._mEm_,x=t

PaIUSP|-|00YdS X

Suisiwolg :3uney [
[9pON :8uijey [
snid [9poIN :Suney ]
juswdojanaq yinoA AyyjesH Joy syuiadanig [
Jall doj Jeap :Buney [
Jai] doy :8uney [
M40/ 18yl swesdoud [e1d0S []
SUOIIBAJSDY Y SpJepuels DMM S199N Suney [
SUOIIBAJIDSIY INOYUAN SPJepuelS DMM S99 :Buney [
asnoysunea|d YoM .Y\ []
duneu 3uipuodsaliod pue pasn asnoysultes|)

SAAO[[0] S® (S)jUaUN)IuIuIod

Surmorpoy a3 31oddns [[IM UoOTIUIAIIUT
Paseg-adUdPIAY SIY) JRY) UOISIAUD A\
paynuapy

£39)B1)S UONIUIAINU] PISeG-IIUIPIAY

‘uonuaAJR1UI 1eY) BABS asnoySulies|D eyl Suljed syl pue ‘UoIIUSAISIU] PISEJ-3IUBPIAS Ue Se SIy) suoddns
eyl ssnoysulies|d ay3 ‘woddns |[Im 3 (S)Iuswpwwod ay) ‘ASajesis 9y} Ajauapi 01 mojaq sydwoud sy 03 sasuodsal apinoid ‘@noge paydew si X, i

payuap|-asnoysdulies|d) []

UOIJUDAIDIU| PaSeg-2IUBPIAT



LT

100-1ZLS0-210¢/P10531/310 ede JoudAsd,/: Samy

0CaSTI=3po)[ewmol 797

7CS T 810C 6997C80T/080T 0T/5q8/I0p/W03 SUIUOpUe] MMA /7 SAT]

JPAIOl TT0T [e19naydRIg
6 1€qnd/0/610¢/Speo[dn/IuIu05-0M /310 [oeoIddeIo[il MMM/ a1y

JpUSSAIJU] [ejo dUuledS[oseH
8TEqNA/10/6107/SPeo[dn/Iusjuoo-0M /310 [oeoIdUeIa[ L MMM /- A11Y

yoeoxddy 1o[ny oy,

"CT 9pedd 1sod 03 )-aud wody Suluiea] yum

pagdedua pue |nysse20Ns [99) 0] UOIIEPUNOS B BABIYIE 03 AJIUNWIWOD
4no pue syuapnis Suid|ay 01 UWWO0I AN € IUBWHWWOD)

"SS90NS [BUOII0WS [B1J0S PpUB JJWIPEI. ,SJU3pPNIS
910wo.d 03 saIFa1e41s [BUOIIINIISU| 91eP-03-dN L4L)S UNO J9JJ0 0}
1uswdo|anap [euoissajold Sulpinoid 03 HWWOD 3N USWIHWWOD

UOIJUSAIIU| PaSeg-3oUPIAT

ASojopoyjaux

2183531 3Y) Jo uondridsap v dpnour

Isnui Apnjs 3Y)) UOIUIAIIUI PISBG-IIUIPIAD
ug se s1y) sjaoddns jey) Apnys yoa1easax 03 yury



8¢

Jojesisiuiwpy B[[9Je] UBLIg
Jojesisiulwpy S[OUDIN A1re]
Jojedisiuiwpy 199N UUY99]
yoeo) Sulules uoueyq BpUBWIY
Jsyoea| [oUay)) BOISSO[

Jayoea) SSION] IoquIy
1uspnis 1938190 9qeD
uapnis IoARID) JoIedIeN
uspnIs UOIBUIIIA 43S
uspnis S[OUQIN MAIPUY
uspnis SWeIqY BUOT]
1uapnis SMO[[9,] I9TAL
jualed SIOULIDAIT [AI9YD)
Jayoes] /jualed UR[ON 9[[QYOTIN
JuaJed 3uong neyl
jualed uBWog 210I8(]
?joy dweN

"(1uaded ‘|edpuiid Juessisse Jayoea) "8'a) 9|04 JIBY3 PUB WESY d3IS Y] JO SIaqIsW ay31 AJl3usapl 01 mojaq a2eds ayy asn

sJaquiaj, Wes|

‘ue|d uno dojoAap 03 Jayl1a801 payJom

9M MOY SaUl3no Uonas sy Jpd UONEdDIIed-1Sp[oya)els-SIuaWalNDal-ao35 /A0 eJUN0938/SWels01d/59]1}/PaSAU/UOII00 /A0S POSAU MMM//- 011y
*}e punoy ,uoniedidilled Jap(oyaxeIs [NyBulues| 10} SJUBWAIINDAY,, JUSWNJ0P BY3 Ul PaUI[IN0 S3UISPING BY) MOj|0) 0} Pa12adxa aJe sjooyds 1\
'SUOIIE|NZBY S,43UOISSILWOD 4O TT'00T§ YIM 2UBPIOIIE Ul PUE ‘Jels [00YIS pue sjuaied UM uonejjnsuod ui padojanap si d3JS 3yl 3eys sauinbal g3SAN

punousdoeg

$S920.44 S,Wed| N

$S920.d s,wea] JnQ



6¢

auawnoop
«S921N0SdY
SuiBesana,,
ay3
sunejdwoy
“IVNOILdO

ue|d
auy3 Sunum

o

X

sanjep |ooyas
03 123Uu0)
Aay] moH
Sunapisuo)
pue sanuoud
3uiAyed

CT/LT/L

X T/0T/L

X X CL9/L

X 2T/0T/9

X X X cT/91/9

sjooyods
mu“M_mH_% www_._”“M el e sjusapnis 3
o|dnnn :o_uuwzmﬁﬂ_”w Suimainiaiug e SUBPN
Suimainay 5

Y1 Supajdwo)

's3u3eawW 950y) BulNp Pa.IN220 Jeym pue Wea) e Se JoW IM SIIP 40 Isi] & S| MOjag ‘sSuleaw a|di Nl SsSoioe anoge sdajs ay3 paia|dwod 9

$91B(] SUnSd|,

(T¥NOILdO) 3uswndop ,s324n0say SuiBesana, ayy Sunajdwor)

ue|d ay3 UM

san|e/ jooyds 01 193uUu0) Asy | MoH Suliapisuo) pue sallliolid SuiAjie|d
Joeqpasd pue ejeq Jo saaunos ajdiyniA Suimainay

S|00YdS paljlauap] 4ol uol3daay-419s Alnb3 ay3 Sunsjdwo)

syuapnis Suimalaieiul T

NS N e

:sda3s 1ounsIp [esaAss 319|dwod 03 Suieloge)|od Jo 3nsaJl ay3 si uejd unQ
sd=ag s,wesj JnQ

SS920.d S,wea) JnQ



o€

"SBOIR OTWIIPEO®.

U0 pasnooy juetrdo[eaap [euoissajoid pue (paseq JUSUISSISSE) UOIIOTLISUL USALIP-BIBP SB [ONS SBaIR ISYI0 Ul SNO0J 9ABY [[IIS oM

Mq 2197 Op 9 TRy OjJul paquul 0} dNUIIU0D [[1m Ue[d UoId3[JaI-J1os Aynba oy, ‘sryl ySnoryy syeSiaeu sn Jurdjay qol jus[[ooxs ue suop
oAy saanejuesardor SHOOY MO “BaIE SIY) Ul JudawdooAdp [euoIssayoid snunuoo oM B [ImMoIS MOYS 0] SNUNUOO SM PUR IMOIT Sem
2101} 18K STy} - FUIBIOWS 919/ SALI0521ED INO JO AUBW “UOISISAIP Pue A1nbs pUnoIe 2I0UI PIA[OAI 2991d UOIOS[JI-J[OS AU} 9SNEIdE

ug[d s, ured) 3y) paurioyur uoIIPNY-J[PS A3mbrf ay) Moy aqLIdSa(
uonoaaYy-jes Anbg

TeIOoUSq AIOA SEM WA} M PBY oM anJO[eIp 9Y [, "SIy} Ul 9921d 493 © 99 0] SNUIUOD

[t s3uneour pue s Aoamg jutod mara moyy woy Suruue(d Juswrdo[aasp [euoissayoid Uo snooy 1e8Ie] € uo ue[d am ndur Juspnis anjng
pue Sy} woi ‘y3nory} Surog SIe sJUOPNIS 1By} SUIEI}S/SISSAIIS AU} PUBISIOpUN Jou op synpe sdeyiad [93] Ao} 1By} SJUSPNIS INO UIOL]
PauwIBa[ OS[B 9\ “SOpeId 10)39q 9AdIYJE/ssed 01 ainssa1d paseaour Jo Jurfedy Iy} ojul pay SIy], orwepued oY) 910Joq UBY) MOU 101891T
9Io/ PRy SI9Y0Ba) Suoneldadxs 9y} 18y} I[3] PUE JSBJ 00) Sem UOISSIS [BULIOU 0} PLIGAY 01 SINSO[D WO UONISURY Y] 18Y] 1[9] SIUSPMIS
olduwrexs 104 "SUONE[AI 10YOBA-USPNYS Ul AJ[eroadse™ **seare owios ul Juruado-o£9 PUE SAIBULIOJUI AIOA SeM JOBQPAS] JUOPIS

'sue]d UONOE JUSWHWIWOD N0 OjuT sasuodsar o501} Junuawa[duwl Uo pasIom pue sasuodsal a1y POZATEUE dm [OeqpPId] JUSPNIS Py oM
20uQ ‘suonsenb ojeduws) oY) JO SWOS YIIM UOLOUN[UOD UI PUB UOHBSISAUOD WO PajeIauss a1om suonsonb Ino Ieak sty ureSe souQ
ue[d s,wea) 3y} paurIogur ssa30.1d MITAINUT JUIPN)S Y} AMOY IQLIISI(L

SMRJAIR1U] JUapnlg

'MOJ3q sidwold aA1193|j24 9y 919|dw0d pjnoys Wea} ay3 ‘suoi1das snoinaid ayl Suis|dwod Jayy

suondauiq
wiea| y sy Suiudes

we3] v sy Suluiea



1€

"ue(d 30143SIp pue |00YdS 3y} Ul PaIJIRUBPI SDIHAIIIE Y3

40 uoiejuaws|dwi ay3 poddns 03 pausisap uoesydde Juess JusWaNoIdW| [00YdS | 3JHL €00T @Y1 Suido|anap ul 19143SIP Y1 Y1M IO
"ue|d s1y3 UlyUM paqlIasap s1Ioys d18a1e41s 31 Hoddns 03 papinoad Juswdojansp |euoissajoid s 24aY1 JBY3 24NSu3

papasu se sjuawiisnlpe sxew pue Aj9sojd uoireuawa|duwi JOUOIA

[00Yos o Aep 3s4if 8Y3 Uey] Jo1e| ou pajuawa|dwi si uejd ay3 18y} a4nsu3

i(sjooyos [|e i0j) ue|d ay1 Sunuawad

"OHSqaM 1DLAsIp By3 uo passod si ueld ay3 3ey3 pue ued ay) panosdde sey uonedNp3 Jo pieog [EIO0] Ay 1BY] 2JNSU sjooyds ||V

1edA [0oyds £2-7Z0TZ 2y1 Jo Aep 1s.1) 9y3 240jaq panoidde aq 01

Paau [jim sueld “uejd unoA anoidde |jim yojym a143s1g JnoA yum ue|d ay3 aJeys asea|d ‘Maina4 Joj Apead s) uejd JNoA Usyp :SjooYdS ISL
'T20T ‘T 1sn8ny Ag paseys aq pjnoys sue|d

‘lenoidde Joy ueqd |jny sy adeys 03 Apead s [ooyas ay) 18y} uosiei| snoA 03 a3edipul aseald ‘uejd ay) Yum paisiies si weal 4375 2yl Usym
‘Injdjay aq pinom 11 usym Induj 4oy uosiel] gISAN JNoA Yaim ueld ay3 aieys o1 44 |934 aseajd ‘ue|d snoA dojanap noA sy :sjooyds |SH

RS

€ @ o U

1 ¢

o

‘e

‘ue|d ay3 Suneys [

sdais peN

sde3g IXaN

sdeag 1XeN



New York State
{EDUCATION DEPAF{TMENT
o Leadership

and Systems
District
Comprehensive
Improvement
Plan

Social-

Emotional

Family Learning
Engagement |

DCIP Planning Document for 2022-23 DCIP

District

Madison Central School District



A Message to District Leaders:

The District Comprehensive Improvement Plan (DCIP) Planning Document is designed to help districts consider the
conditions within the District that need attention when developing the 2022-23 DCIP.

The DCIP Planning Document provides the District with the opportunity to reflect on the way in which the schools within
the District are organized to promote achievement. While this document is intended to serve as a foundation for the
DCIP, NYSED strongly encourages districts to take a deeper look at relevant data across the District to best support the
District’s ability to identify specific solutions for their unique needs. This document will involve:

Reviewing the District’s vision, values, and aspirations

Reviewing the 2022-23 Commitments made by CSI/TSI schools in the district
Evaluating the impact of COVID-19

Considering the effectiveness of the 2021-22 DCIP

Understanding local data

NYSED encourages districts to be strategic in how they address their needs and to be mindful of the number of priorities
and changes they attempt to address each year. When developing your 2022-23 DCIP, consider ways the Priorities
intersect so that the DCIP is aligned to support the pressing needs of the district. Rather than identifying multiple
independent Priorities within the DCIP, consider ways that Priorities could be supported through a strategic approach
that allows for the work being done in one area to support the work being done in another area.

Contents
Section 1: District’s Vision, Values, and Aspirations

Section 2: School Commitments

Section 3: Considering What was Learned in 2021-22
Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19
Evaluating the Success of the 2021-22 DCIP
Considering the Effectiveness of Previous Resource Decisions
Understanding Local Data

Section 4: Putting it all together
Priority 1:

Priority 2:

O VW VW LV 60 N U uu u b W

Priority 3:

[EEN
o

Priority 4 (if applicable)

=
o

Priority 5 (if applicable):

[y
o

NEXT STEPS



SECTION 1: DISTRICT’S VISION, VALUES AND ASPIRATIONS

Section 1: District’s Vision, Values, and Aspirations

1. What is the District’s vision?

Our vision is to foster positive social and emotional relationships among students, staff, and community.
We also aim to teach leadership and responsibility, honesty and integrity, and respect for all.

2. Inrecognition that sometimes vision statements may not be a current reflection of the District’s values and
aspirations, is there anything else important to know about what the District values and aspires to be that is
not captured in the current vision?

From our student interviews post-COVID-19, we’ve learned there needs to be more focus on Social
Emotional Learning as our students are struggling with many different forms of stress in and out of school.

3. What themes emerged through the Student Interviews in your identified school(s) that let you know that you
have made progress toward the vision, values, and aspirations of the District?

Over the course of the year we offered more opportunities for students that addressed Social Emotional
issues, but realize there is still much work to be done yet in this area.

4. What themes emerged through the Student Interviews in your identified school(s) that let you know that you
still have work to be done toward the vision, values, and aspirations of the District?

Students want their voice to be heard from the pressures that they are feeling at school and outside of
school. Students are feeling more pressure than ever. Continue staff development training and
additional outside support from Connected Community School, Ican, Second Step training and
Restorative practice training.

5. What themes emerged through the Equity Self-Reflection in your identified school(s) that let you know that
you have made progress toward the vision, values, and aspirations of the District?

We have identified that we are making progress in this area. We continue to offer professional
development (in conjunction with our BOCES provider) and are mapping out what professional
development opportunities will be available to our staff this coming school year.

6. What themes emerged through the Equity Self-Reflection in your identified school(s) that let you know that
you still have work to be done toward the vision, values, and aspirations of the District?

Through our SCEP committee we have documented that we have made progress, but we still have
more growth in the area of social emotional relationships.



SECTION 2: SCHOOL COMMITMENTS

Section 2: School Commitments

1. What Commitments did your identified school(s) make in their 2022-23 SCEP(s)? Provide the Commitments
for each identified school.

Commitment to providing professional development to offer our staff up-to-date instructional strategies
to promote students’ academic success.

Commitment to helping students and our community achieve a foundation to feel successful and
engaged with learning from Pre-K to post grade 12.

Commitment to improving data goals by having students meet benchmark targets throughout the year.

2. Based on your review of the Resources section for each Commitment on the SCEP(s) and the Leveraging
Resources document for each identified school (if completed), what do you envision to be the three to six
largest expenses associated with the implementation of your SCEP(s)?

Our biggest expenses come from Wahl Educational Consulting (Literacy Consultant), our Learning
Coach (both math and ELA), and from professional development stipends that are helping to provide
the most up-to-date instructional strategies with a solid vertical foundation.

3. Based on your review of the Resources section for each Commitment on the SCEP(s) and the Leveraging

Resources document from each identified school (if completed), what are the most effective ways for the
District to use People to advance these Commitments at the identified school(s), and, if applicable, at other
schools in the District?

The most effective ways are to use a team approach, not a top-down approach to bring about the
change we desire. Our professional development is designed to not be a “one and done”, but to be
ongoing and sustainable moving forward.

4. Based on your review of the Resources section for each Commitment on the SCEP(s) and the Leveraging
Resources document from each identified school (if completed), what are the most effective ways for the
District to use Money, Space, and Time to advance these Commitments at the identified school(s), and, if
applicable, at other schools in the District?

We feel that we are using the money to advance these commitments by offering support for our staff.
We will continue to work on providing students more opportunities to voice their concerns and help
staff make the changes necessary as we keep striving toward more and more student growth.



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

Section 3: Considering What was Learned in 2021-22

Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19
What needs have been identified as a result the COVID-19 pandemic?

The students are in need of social emotional support. There is also a need for learning study skills, time management skills,
and how to cope with typical adolescent issues.

What has the District learned through its efforts to address these needs?

We have learned that we need some extra people in the building to help address these needs. We have also learned that we
need to listen to what our students are saying about how they’re feeling.

How will these lessons learned be incorporated into the 2022-23 DCIP?

In the spring of last year, our district opened a hub of the Connected Community School, which provides school supplies,
food, clothing, services for families etc. In the 22-23 school year, we will continue to utilize and grow this program so that
more families and staff members are aware of what they offer. Via a student survey, we know of some of the issues that we
need to be cognizant of so the students can be more successful.

Evaluating the Success of the 2021-22 DCIP

Refer to the 2021-22 DCIP to complete the information below.

Priority 1 in 2021-22 DCIP:

We commit to fostering positive social and emotional relationships among students, staff, and the community.

Was the District able to achieve the End-of-Year Outcomes identified for this Priority?

Not fully. We were able to offer more Social Emotional Learning opportunities though. We were not as successful in this
area as we hoped we would be. The scope of the social emotional issues our student faced was broader than anticipated.
Although we offered more social emotional support as the year progressed (Restorative Practices, ICAN, Connected
Community School), student behavior and negative interactions continued to happen at an alarming rate.

If the identified outcomes were not achieved, in the space below, identify factors that may have contributed to the District not
achieving these outcomes.

Factors

Teachers feeling pressure from Covid and the gap that was left behind.
Some support for students was not secured until the end of the year (Ican)
Some teachers felt their own struggles with social emotional struggles.

Some students struggled being back full time socially and academically because they were virtual or hybrid and not
engaging with others.

Priority 2 in 2021-22 DCIP:

We commit to providing professional development to offer our staff up-to-date instructional strategies to promote students’
academic success.



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

Was the District able to achieve the End-of-Year Outcomes identified for this Priority?

Yes. Our goal was to continue offering meaningful professional development that addressed the areas identified by our
district data.

If the identified outcomes were not achieved, in the space below, identify factors that may have contributed to the District not
achieving these outcomes.

Factors

Priority 3 in 2021-22 DCIP:

We commit to helpingWe students and our community to achieve a foundation to feel successful and engaged with learning
Pre-K to post grade 12.

Was the District able to achieve the End-of-Year Outcomes identified for this Priority?

Yes** - our goal was to provide students and the community with more opportunities/resources to be more engaged with the
district. Although we were not able to offer everything in our plan, we are committed to fulfilling everything in our plan
and looking for more ways to expand in this area.

If the identified outcomes were not achieved, in the space below, identify factors that may have contributed to the District not
achieving these outcomes.

Factors

Trickle down of Covid led us to start the year still socially distant and masked. We had to limit gathering size and spaces so
not all of our ideas were fully developed.

With our population able to be connected now, some opportunities are no longer necessary to promote community
involvement

Priority 4 in 2021-22 DCIP (if applicable):

We are committed to improving our data goals by having students meet benchmark targets throughout the year.

Was the District able to achieve the End-of-Year Outcomes identified for this Priority?
No. This past year COVID-19 was a major factor in the slower than anticipated growth in both ELA and Math.



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

If the identified outcomes were not achieved, in the space below, identify factors that may have contributed to the District not
achieving these outcomes.

Factors

Due to Covid-19, there are large gaps in learning. Many students were absent from school (quarantined) upwards of 20-30
days in some cases this past year. Although absences were supplemented through on-line resources, on-line learning was
not a reliable/viable substitute for in-person learning (our data supports this).

Alot of our students are still dealing with some emotional fallout from the pandemic, so schoolwork is not a priority. They
are still learning how to behave appropriately in a classroom, and how to navigate peer relationships.

According to data from the end of the 20-21 year compared to the start of 21-22, there was a significant drop in benchmark
scores over the summer months.



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

Priority 5 in 2021-22 DCIP (if applicable):
N/A

Was the District able to achieve the End-of-Year Outcomes identified for this Priority?

If the identified outcomes were not achieved, in the space below, identify factors that may have contributed to the District not
achieving these outcomes.

Factors

After reviewing your success in achieving the 2021-22 DCIP Priorities, what lessons have you learned that can be incorporated into
your 2022-23 DCIP?

We have recognized that we are on the right path towards reaching our vision. We have commitments in place that are
starting to align with this vision. With continued professional development opportunities, additional support services, and
student surveys, we will continue to bridge the gaps that we are seeing due to Covid and our students' social emotional well
being. Making sure that this is in our forefront, we will be able to continue to work toward this vision throughout the
upcoming school year.

Considering the Effectiveness of Previous Resource Decisions

Identify the top three areas where the District directed its 2021-22 Title 1 1003(a) District-level Improvement Funds.

#1 Recipient/Use of District Improvement Funds: Literacy Consultant Olivia Whal

‘What was your goal in directing funds in this manner? Reaching and engaging every child as readers and writers across
content areas.

Have you met this goal? How do you know? Work in progress-more student growth to be measured this year as we have
more of a “normal” year and address more social emotional needs that has impacted student learning

What practices (including student practices and teacher practices) look different in the District now as a result of this
expenditure?
Progress monitoring monthly to better track data and student learning

Vertical alignment and curriculum map development to address gaps

Continued professional development
#2 Recipient/Use of District Improvement Funds: Learning Coach (Math and ELA)

‘What was your goal in directing funds in this manner? On-site coaching and curriculum planning.



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

Have you met this goal? Yes How do you know? Our Learning Coach works with our Elementary and Secondary Staff daily
through meetings, professional development, and push-in/support coaching.

What practices (including student practices and teacher practices) look different in the District now as a result of this
expenditure? We have seen some specified growth with improved classroom behavior and openness toward new strategies in
delivering content by some staff,

#3 Recipient/Use of District Improvement Funds: Professional Development

What was your goal in directing funds in this manner? Our goal was to offer the faculty and staff various opportunities to learn
strategies for engagement, developing curriculum, working with data, and restorative justice practices.

Have you met this goal? How do you know? We have the data that proves that our students have grown over the past school
year. They have not grown at the rate we would have liked, but they have grown. We can only assume this is due in part to
our unity as a team to work with our students as we learn how to best keep up to date with our curriculum. We will
continue to grow in the area of engagement and social emotional needs to best help and engage our students.

What practices (including student practices and teacher practices) look different in the District now as a result of this
expenditure?

Better implementation of out Second Step program for social emotional teaching and role playing

Student surveys and reflection and application of them

Teachers planning over the summer and during staff development days to continue to best meet the needs of our diverse
students

After considering the effectiveness of previous resource allocation decisions, what lessons have you learned that can be
incorporated into your 2022-23 DCIP?

Continued room for growth related to data with our Literacy Consultant
Continued growth with our learning coach and curriculum planning vertically and horizontally

Teachers buy in with our professional development and seeing the need for some these changes and growing as professionals

Understanding Local Data
Use the space below to include at least five local data points that the District has collected that are relevant to
understanding the District. These could include:

State-collected data from the NYSED District Report Card, such as the teacher turnover rate
District-collected data, such as survey results

Districtwide academic assessment data

Student engagement/attendance data

Student social-emotional health data

When possible, consider data from the 2021-22 school year.

Example: District survey data indicated that 44% of students say that they do not feel challenged in class.
District-level Data

STAR Reading and Math
Star ELA Benchmark Assessment % of students at or above benchmark level

Fall: 39%



SECTION 3: CONSIDERING WHAT WAS LEARNED IN 2021-22

Winter: 42%
Spring: 45%

Star Math Benchmark Assessment % of students at or above benchmark level

Fall: 35%

Winter: 38%

Spring: 38%

Student Survey results:

73% of students surveyed thought bullying was a problem in some way this past year, yet 94% felt safe at school.
Student Disciplinary/Attendance data:

Attendance % absent first half of the year K-12 %92.82

Attendance % absent second half of the year K-12 %91.70

Disciplinary Referrals first half of the year K-12: 361
Disciplinary Referrals second half of the year K-12: 421

Assessment Data (3-8 and Regents)

10



SECTION 4: PUTTING IT ALL TOGETHER

Section 4: Putting it all together

Review your responses to sections 1, 2 and 3 to identify 3 to 5 Priorities for the 2022-23 DCIP. Identify the Priorities
below and indicate how those Priorities support the themes that emerged in the previous sections.

Priority 1:

What will the District prioritize
to extend success in 2022-23?

This Priority helps support (indicate all that apply)

O

(]
]
0
(|
0
(

Priority 2:

The District’s Vision (Section 1, Question 1)

The District’s Values and Aspirations not captured through Vision (Section 1, Question 2)
Themes from Student Interviews (Section 1, Questions 3-4)

Themes from the Equity Self-Reflection (Section 1, Questions 5-6)

Commitments made by our identified school(s) (Section 2, Question 1)

Impact of COVID-19 (Section 3 — Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19)

Recent Data (Section 3 — Understanding Local Data)

What will the District prioritize
to extend success in 2022-23?

This Priority helps support (indicate all that apply)

O

O
a
O
4
a
(]

Priority 3:

The District’s Vision (Section 1, Question 1)

The District’s Values and Aspirations not captured through Vision (Section 1, Question 2)
Themes from Student Interviews (Section 1, Questions 3-4)

Themes from the Equity Self-Reflection (Section 1, Questions 5-6)

Commitments made by our identified school(s) (Section 2, Question 1)

Impact of COVID-19 (Section 3 — Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19)

Recent Data (Section 3 — Understanding Local Data)

What will the District prioritize
to extend success in 2022-23?

This Priority helps support (indicate all that apply)

O

O
O
(]
a
O
O

The District’s Vision (Section 1, Question 1)

The District’s Values and Aspirations not captured through Vision (Section 1, Question 2)
Themes from Student Interviews (Section 1, Questions 3-4)

Themes from the Equity Self-Reflection (Section 1, Questions 5-6)

Commitments made by our identified school(s) (Section 2, Question 1)

Impact of COVID-19 (Section 3 — Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19)

Recent Data (Section 3 — Understanding Local Data)

11



SECTION 4: PUTTING IT ALL TOGETHER

Priority 4 (if applicable)

What will the District prioritize
to extend success in 2022-23?

This Priority helps support (indicate all that apply)

The District’s Vision (Section 1, Question 1)

The District’s Values and Aspirations not captured through Vision (Section 1, Question 2)
Themes from Student Interviews (Section 1, Questions 3-4)

Themes from the Equity Self-Reflection (Section 1, Questions 5-6)

Commitments made by our identified school(s) (Section 2, Question 1)

Impact of COVID-19 (Section 3 — Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19)

Recent Data (Section 3 — Understanding Local Data)

ooooooao

Priority 5 (if applicable):

What will the District prioritize
to extend success in 2022-23?

This Priority helps support (indicate all that apply)

0] The District’s Vision (Section 1, Question 1)

L] The District’s Values and Aspirations not captured through Vision (Section 1, Question 2)
L1 Themes from Student Interviews (Section 1, Questions 3-4)

L1 Themes from the Equity Self-Reflection (Section 1, Questions 5-6)

[0 Commitments made by our identified school(s) (Section 2, Question 1)

O] Impact of COVID-19 (Section 3 — Evaluating the Impact of COVID-19)

L] Recent Data (Section 3 — Understanding Local Data)

NEXT STEPS

You have now completed the DCIP planning document. When developing your 2022-23 DCIP, please take into
consideration your reflection on the District’s vision, values, and aspirations, the Commitments selected by the identified
school(s) in your district, and what the District learned from the past school year to determine the best strategies to
pursue. The Priorities identified in this document should correspond with the Priorities in your DCIP.

Please submit this document to dcip@nysed.gov when you submit your 2022-23 DCIP.

12



ADMINISTRATION
JASON A. MITCHELL
Superintendent

BRIAN J. LATELLA
Director of Curriculum,
Instruction and Special
Education

LARRY NICHOLS
Middle/High School Principal
LEEANN CUCCI
Elementary Principal
MELANIE BROUILLETTE
Treasurer

Madison Central School District

7303 State Route 20, Madison, NY 13402
315-893-1878 ¢ 315-893-7111 Fax
madisoncentralny.org

BOARD OF EDUCATION
JENNIFER LAVOIE

President

JONA SNYDER

Vice President

TOBIAS ABRAMS

LAURA BILLINGS

JESSICA CLARK

BRETT REITER

JENNAH TURNER

TRACEY LEWIS
District Clerk

September 14, 2022
To: Board of Education
From: Melanie Brouillette N

Re: Equipment

I am requesting that the Board of Education surplus the following equipment. These

items are not being used.

2 — Hotsy — Power Washer

1 - Children’s toy - wooden iron board, high chair, bench seat
6 — floor book bin

1 — sand table

1 - wooden floor balance beam

2 - metal bin with plastic buckets
5 —wooden chairs

19 — plastic student chair 16”

100 — hard plastic chair 18”

30 — hard plastic chair 16”

80 — double desk tables

Commitment te Excellence



Madison Central School

SUMMER 202
LIBRARY REPORT

Library Project Plans

- Reorganize the library
collection
- Weed the library

242 books checked | <ollection

out during Summer

Enrichment Most Popular book:
Program Underwater Animals

1 Kids and 29 adults attended throughout
the Summer Reading Program
Most Successful Week: Touch a Truck

Thank you for all your continued
support of our school library



